From: Ivan Nino For El Paso

To: City Clerk

Subject: Fwd: Consent Agenda 10/8/2024 - Campaign Contributions for Notation, Ivan Nifio
Date: Wednesday, October 2, 2024 11:58:40 AM

Attachments: Fillable Agenda Summary Form for Candidates - REVISED.pdf

Some people who received this message don't often get email from ivanforelpaso@gmail.com. Learn why this is
[mportant

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the City of El Paso. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. If suspicious, use Phish
Alert or forward to SpamReport@elpasotexas.gov.

Good morning, City Clerk team -

For notation pursuant to Section 2.92.080 of the City Code: receipt of campaign contributions by lvan Nifio, Candidate for the
Office of City Representative District 5 in the amount of $500.00 from Pedro Nino, $600.00 from Wendy Nino, $500.00 Javier
Iglesias, and $2,500.00 from L. Frederick Francis.

Thank you,
Ivan Nifo
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CITY OF EL PASO, TEXAS
AGENDA ITEM
AGENDA SUMMARY FORM

AGENDA DATE: 10/8/24

CANDIDATE NAME: VAN NINO

OFFICE SOUGHT: DISTRICT5

STRATEGIC GOAL: Goal 6 Set the Standard for Sound Governance and Fiscal Management

SUBGOAL: 6.8 Support Transparent and Inclusive Government

SUBJECT:
For notation pursuant to Section 2.92.080 of the City Code: receipt of campaign contributions

by IVAN NINO , Candidate for the Office of
CiARERESEREEIEHENSIN - o amount o 5 500 from

Pedro Nino, $600.00 from Wendy Nino, $500 Javier Iglesias, and $2,500.00 from L. Frederick Francis.

YOU MAY INCLUDE ADDITIONAL AMOUNTS AND CONTRIBUTORS' NAMES AS NEEDED IN THIS BOX

BACKGROUND / DISCUSSION:

Ordinance 019620 adopted on April 23, 2024 amended Section 2.92.080 (E) to require
candidates to provide notice of contributions of $500.00 or more for notation on the consent
agenda of the City Council meeting in the same manner as members of City Council.

PRIOR COUNCIL ACTION:

Ordinance 019581 adopted on December 12, 2023 enacted the same requirement for City Council
Members.

AMOUNT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:

N/A
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		CONTRIBUTION AMOUNT: 500

		CANDIDATE NAME: IVAN NINO

		NAME(S) OF CONTRIBUTORS: Pedro Nino, $600.00 from Wendy Nino, $500 Javier Iglesias, and $2,500.00 from L. Frederick Francis.

		AGENDA DATE_af_date: 10/8/24

		OFFICE SOUGHT: [DISTRICT 5]

		OFFICE NAME: City Representative District 5






